Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Thanks Simon

Mark Harris [/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARKH]

18/06/2014 16:00:53

Simon Lawrence [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]

Mike Albiston [/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MikeAlbiston]

RE: Grenfell Tower

Once we've spoken with Tom, I'll provide some feedback on what was said.

Regards

From: Simon Lawrence [slawrence@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 18 June 2014 15:28

To: Mark Harris

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower

Hi Mark,

Following our discussion about Green Deal installers etc I've had a conversation with Tom Elliott of Rockwool
(see bottom email) and given him your details to discuss products and how it will fit within the grant

funding. He seems very helpful, as you would expect when trying to sell a product, but also knows about grant
funding. We may need to get a relationship with him and Reynobond if any grant funding is to be achieved.

He could also be a very good contact for all of us in the future as he only deals with the occupied tower block
works so will know probably before any of us who's getting work done.

Regards

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM

From: Claire Williams [mailto:clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 16 June 2014 09:17

To: Simon Lawrence

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower

Simon

Just had contact from the below. FYI.

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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From: Tom Elliott (RW-UK/G) [ mailto:Tom.Elliott@rockwool.com]
Sent: 16 June 2014 08:50

To: Claire Williams

Subject: Grenfell Tower

Good morning Claire,

Hope you are well. David Ring from Just Energy Solutions has passed me your details, further to a meeting we had last
week.

| work within Rockwool’s Refurbishment & Regeneration team which is focused on supporting in the delivery of new
build and external thermal refurbishment schemes through the application of stone wool insulation systems, and we
have developed a product suite so that we are able to offer a whole building solution including external wall insulation
and rain-screen cladding systems.

All stone wool insulation comes with a euro class fire rating of Al, and therefore our systems are particularly suited to
high-rise refurbishment in accordance with BR 135. | was hoping to enquire whether any specification had yet been set
for the insulated rainscreen being installed on the Grenfell Tower refurbishment.

Our systems have been used on the Edward Wood Estate next to Westfield in Shepherd’s Bush, and our London office is
in Hammersmith so | would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss further.

Any information would be much appreciated.

Best regards,
Tom

Tom Elliott

Business Development Manager

ROCKWOOL

M
tom.elliott@rockwool.com

www .rockwoolsolutions.co.uk

26-28 Hammersmith Grove | London | W6 7HA | UK
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